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Dodge, Tamara

From: Ames, Kyle - DOA

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA; Ames, Kyle - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafiing Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Medicaid Dental Services for Disabled Individuals
Tracking Code: BB0379 |
SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Ames, Kyle

Phone: (608) 266-2214

E-mail: kyle.ames@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 435

Agency Number: 435

Priority: Low.

Intent:

Non-statutory language: Please direct DHS to allocate $3 million in all funding annually to
support dental services provided to disabled individuals covered under Medical Assistance.

Attachmenté: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us



DodgLe, Tamara

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 8:22 AM

To: Ames, Kyle - DOA

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21
Kyle,

1s the allocation below supposed to support the reimbursement rate under s. 49.45 (24n)? Or is this a separate thing?
I’m just wondering if there is something I should cross-reference in the nonstatutory provision. Also, then, is the
allocation from state share or all revenue sources? | could cross-reference a specific appropriation (like s. 20.435 (4} (b})
or | could be more vague about it. ’

If you want to discuss, feel free to give me a call.

Tami

Call fren Hyyle |

. . . ) ¢ ) “"““» b £ ing i g
Tamara J. Dodge Mo, This 1S ~§?}P{i_;ﬂ+€’@ )(r(m Hae 4 /,4’/&{2”/“7)
Senior Legislative Attorney T Ird A -
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau ‘Pﬁ{) i
P.0. Box 2037 vy . e -
Madison, W1 53701-2037 Al Funali /D SourcS
(608) 504 - 5808

tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).

From: Ames, Kyle - DOA <Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Ames, Kyle - DOA

<Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Medicaid Dental Services for Disabled Individuals
Tracking Code: BB0379

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Ames, Kyle

Phone: (608) 266-2214
E-mail: kyle.ames{@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 435

Agency Number: 435



Priority: Low
Intent:

Non-statutory language: Please direct DHS to allocate $3 million in all funding annually to
support dental services provided to disabled individuals covered under Medical Assistance.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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"FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

requives OHS o

AN AcT ...; felating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE ‘
a&.' Dental services for individuals who have disabilities@'//

This bill Aallocat 33,000,000 in each fiscal year from all funding sources to
support Medical Assistarnice dental services that are provided to Medical Assistance
recipients who have disabilities.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTION 9119. Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services.
(1) DENTAL SERVICES UNDER MEDICAL ASSISTANCE. During the 2019-21 fiscal
biennium, the department of health services shall allocate a total of $3,000,000 in

each fiscal year from all funding sources to support dental services that are covered

LRB-20562 ) —
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2019 - 2020 Legislature -2 - LRB-2056/?
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. SECTION 9119
L
under the Medical Assistance program under subch. IV of ch. 49 and that are

provided to recipients of Medical Assistance who have disabilities.

+#++NOTE: Usually nonstatutory provisions are temporary, so I limited this
allocation to the fiscal biennium. If you intend a different time frame, please let me know.

(END)



Dodge, Tamara

From: Ames, Kyle - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 5:07 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA
Subject: 2056/P1

Tami:

Thanks for the quick turnaround with the MA Expansion.

(,
Please change the draft (page 1, line 5) to read: “...each fiscal year from all funding sources to increase reimbursement
rates for dental services that are covered”

Also, because it.would be difficuit to increase reimbursement rates right away, please change the language to reflect
$2,000,000 in the first year and $3,000,000 in the second. ‘

Thanks,
Kyle

KYLE AMES | Executive Budget and Policy Analyst
Department of Administration

g
¥

mmw
ADMINISTRATION R .
. Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov

Main: (608) 266-2214 |

Division of Executive Budget and Finance
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DOA.......Ames, BB0379 - Medicaid dental services for disabled individuals

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
= HEALTH AND'HUMAN SERVICES
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE | 1070-24
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1. Dental services for individuals\who have disal pilities (

e Th1s bill requires DHS to allocate /§3 000,000 in@achfiscal year from all funding
sources to&§upporbMedical Assistance dental services that are prov1ded to Medical
Assistance recipients who have disabilities.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which Wlll be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wlsconsm, represented in senate and assembly, do

o

2 SECTION 9119. Nonstatutory prowsmns, Health SE“‘W €es.

3 (1) DENTAL SERVICES UNDER MEDICAL ASSISTANCE. During the2019-21 fiscal

4 biennium, the department of health services shall allocate a total of/'\$3,000,000 in4

5 fiscal year from all funding sources todental services that are-covered
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SECTION 9119

under the Medical Assistance program under subch. IV of ch. 49 and that are

provided to recipients of Medical Assistance who have disabilities.

== s NOTE:  Usually: uonstatutory p}:OVlSlons are temporary, so I limited thig- o,
@llocatlon to the fiscal biennium. If you intend d @ifferenttime frame, pleaselet me knou
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DOA.......Ames, BB0379 - Medicaid dental services for disabled individuals

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

1. Dental services for individuals who have disabilities

This bill requires DHS to allocate $2,000,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and
$3,000,000 in fiscal year 2020-21 from all funding sources to increase
reimbursement rates for Medical Assistance dental services that are provided to .
Medical Assistance recipients who have disabilities.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9119. Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services.
(1) DENTAL SERVICES UNDER MEDICAL ASSISTANCE. During the 2019-21 fiscal

biennium, the department of health services shall allocate a total of $2,000,000 in the
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SECTION 9119
2019-20 fiscallyear and $3,000,000 in the 2020-21 fiscal year from all funding
sources to increase reimbursement rates for dental services that are covered under
the Medical Assistance program under subch. IV of ch. 49 and that are provided to
recipients of Medical Assistance who have disabilities.

(END)



